COMSECY-12-0026

November 6, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Macfarlane
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA/

SUBJECT: COMSECY-12-0026 — REVISIONS TO PROPOSED RULE:
AMENDMENTS TO MATERIAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTING
REGULATIONS (RIN 3150-Al61)

In the Staff Requirements Memorandum (SRM) for SECY-11-0175, “Proposed Rule:
Amendments to Material Control and Accounting Regulations (RIN 3150-Al61),” dated April 12,
2012, the Commission directed the staff to provide the revised Federal Register Notice (FRN) to
the Commission for information 5 days prior to its submittal for publication in the Federal
Register. In a Memorandum dated October 12, 2012, the Director of the Office of Federal and
State Materials and Environmental Management Programs provided the Commission with the
revised FRN and an explanation of how the issues identified in the SRM were addressed.

Subsequently, in an email dated November 1, 2012, the Office of the Secretary provided the
Commission with the revised FRN for the proposed rule along with the draft Environmental
Assessment and Finding of No Significant Impact, and the draft Regulatory Analysis, and
indicated that the Secretary would sign the FRN on November 9, 2012, and send it to the Office
of the Federal Register for publication.

At the request of Commissioner Svinicki, the attached proposed changes to the FRN,
Environmental Assessment and Regulatory Analysis have been converted to a COMSECY.
Vote sheets will be forwarded electronically. Please reply to SECY by COB Wednesday,
November 21, 2012.

Attachments:
As stated

cc: EDO
OGC
OPA
CFO



